_ AhiendménfslAdditional Information
[ ] Amended layout of .bui.ldingsloutside areas
[:] Additional background information
-'-_ m/ Amended design
D Revised access arraﬁgements
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[ ] Change in site boundaries
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From: : Cheryl Ward S
Sent: 29 October 2015 09:01
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Creation of Access Ramp, St. Heddas, Egton Bridge
Attachments: 1916_Existing Floor Plans & Elevations rev B.pdf; 1916_PL002B Proposed Plans &
Elevations.pdf
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Please book in
Notes
From: Jeremy Hutchinson _
Sent: 28 October 2015 17:25
To: Cheryl Ward
Cc: Glen ‘ fan S
Subject: Re: Creation of Access Ramp, St. Heddas, Egton Bridge : '
290CT 2015

Cheryl, ’

Creation of Access Ramp, St. Heddas, Egton Bridge e R
Please accept my apologies for the delay in getting these drawings back to you.

Last time we spoke we discussed the possibility of raising the boundary wall a little, pro-rata to the helght
gained by the ramp along the back of the Dining Room. :

Further to this please find attached revised drawings where we have adjusted the gradient of the ramp such -
that the rear corner is 382mm higher than the present level, we have lifted the wall here by 400mm to "
compensate This shallowing of the ramp along the rear has necessitate us steepening the remamder of the
ramp to minimise the impact on the playground.

We have also flipped the steps to the first floor around as requested

I hope these rewsed drawmgs w111 meet wzth you rapporval and would ask that you get in touch if anythmg
needs discussing in further detil or requires further revision.

Kind regards,

Jeremy Hutchinson
for Harris trwin Associates

Harris Irwin Associates Ltd. www.harrisirwin.com. Registered in England and Wales No. 5332633.
Registered office: Aske Stables, Aske, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL10 5HG. Tel: 01748 825675

* This email and all the attachments it may contain are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Harris Irwin Associates Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, printing, forwarding or
copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender if you have received this e mail in
erTor.




DO HOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, USE FIGURED
o DIMENSIONS ONLY. . '

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO
ANY COMMENCEMENT OF WORK AND ANY
OMISSIONS/ERRORS TO BE REPORTED TO THE

ARCHITECT. - )

THIS DRAWING IS TO READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
RELATED ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS AND

— ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION,
e % THE COPYRIGHT OF THIS DRAWING 1S VESTED WITH
HARRIS IRWIN ASSGCIATES AND MUST NOT BE COPIED
57 & OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT.

_ g,
10, : 1.

] I . @204 FFL

R 7 .
10.6
L o "
7.
2.

Exetmg 500th~facmq Elevation ) G Exiahng Fast-facing Elevation S . O Existing North—fa'cmq'Elﬁe\/a't.lc:)n

Scale 1:100 A | S T o | o Scale 1:100 - . o e . Scale 1:100
_ : | | | 7,
Elevation Key SR | | - E e, —
I, Faang Brickwork, colour: Red 2. Timber fascia, verge £ soffit boards. o ) ' - & & -
Pamted [ Staned, colour: Brown

2. Vertical 'Ship-iap' Timber boarding

10. vPVC Ranwater goods (Guttering ¢ Fallpipes)
Colour: Black

TR FFL
. A

3. Render Wall, colour: Cream

11, Artstone coping to parapet wall(s)

4, Natura! Slate Roof Covering

. 12, Artstone window el
5. PPC Aluminwm framed, alazed door, )

Frame colour: Blue
I 3. Artstone window [/ door head

17..

G. FPC Aluminum framed wincow,

frame colour: O White/ Fale Grey ' I4, Stone walling ‘ . gy
7. . Timber door and frame, colour: Blue _ I5. Steel ralings. Pamted, cotour: Grey / Black %@E@@, S
&. PFC Alumumum framed roofight (Conservation type) i &, Photovoltaic / Solar panels :

Frame colour: Black

17. Timber fence (Bounaary)

-E><|5t1hq West-facing Elevation S - | S Sectional No’rfh-—fa‘cqule\/ation - R o L
Scale 1:100 | o o Scale 1:100 o S AR

5 T y X % l o _ s T I : i, : ’ - : a— ' : _ o L A o o o éG-lb:Ii.S Ensting boundary will dotted T Jr;H :
T i T T T ] ‘ - o - T P T | | | e o DR | |
5;5*". ' ! ; ) . : B . : o ) . . . o - Lo ) . ) 7 .' . ) _ Alz7.02-15 tesued for Planning Pérmasﬁlcll_ ) _ ) MET
. ' | ‘ : o . . . . . D D B S ‘ o o . o e ST ‘ S _sz Date : Descripbion By
Kitchen ' ' ' ' o c NET At B T i
Diming Room - Classroom :
PR L
) . . _ e 1 - 1 S : ASKE STABLES, = ASKE, RICHMOND
i ﬂ/ [l s I NORTH YORKSHIRE DLIO 5HG
& ) : ’
i r’j@”%&iﬁ’ A e T %,.
| T owe Lokby up
ol . L [
ik
e i
Project:
; up Access Improved to New Diming Hall
& Classroom., ' ‘

T
St. Heddas RC Primary School,

Egton Bridge

Chent: .
A "“a_ - Diccese of Middlesbrough
_ , lg _ _ _ _ Drawing: _
| ' ' | - S B o : ' o ' . : c S Existing Floor Plans ¢ Elevations

'Ex15tth@ Ground Floor Plan . o . | | o ~ Existing First Floor Plan - - : R e S

Scale 1:100 - | - | o _ . T Scale 1:50
Scale @ Al Date: Drawn: Checked:
Scale 1:50 11100 | 03.02.15 |- MFT JH
il tﬂ"ﬁﬂ"’%ﬁ"- Az At i 2 P . No.: . . r .
0 i > 3 4 (metres) 5 raj. No 5t§tug Pwg NO. Rev
a | 1916 | PL | 00| B

G0z 1306 ¢

RSN




Handrailing ¢ balustrading
to raised deck walkway to
be staned timber posts &

spindles.

89,99
Ramp
Landing

AW

Proposed South-facing Elevation
Scale |1:100 '

102.94 FFL,
. v

Wall to be raised by

e
” 4 : .
Randraling & balustrading to
5 B new first floor platiorm and
ramp to be panted steel.
2 Colour: Black.
= il
i Secepe, H
- A e ]
10.5 g

{

Proposed East-facing Elevation

Scale 1:100

350mm at this point

Handrailing £ balustrading to —mma—
new first Hoor platform and I T T

T

Colour: Black.

New steel starcase
colour: Black.

Existing height of

}.

boundary whil i - _‘_______.____,____.._:.{.J-/—-—-—— S
unchanged here \/ l /—
e T S ~ T~ ——
1 e e

-

| :LJ I T —
2:;;3;”;7;;3“25”;0;:;2/ New bimber ramp, with Jﬂj\\\
staned hnish, ——| N

FPC aluminum handrais.
Lower ramp finished with
non-slip boards.

11 I}
\ Handrad to lower ramp to
be stamned timber,

Proposed North-facing Flevation
'Scakﬁlzfoo_ | |

I : .
E!@Vat on Key Handralling 4 balustrading to - - le.
I, Facing Brickwork, colour: Red 9. Tmmber fascia, verge & soffit boards. - new first floor piatform and e
_ Panted / Staned, colour: Brown ramp to be panted steel.
2. Verbieal 'Ship-lap! Tunber board Colour: Black.
. 'Ship-lap' Timber boardm )
ertica p-lap ‘ 9 10. uPVC Ranwater goods (Guttering 4 Fallpipes) ] 0 iﬂ .
3. Render Wall, colour: Cream Colour: Black Handrailing # balustrading : = l ) :
‘ ' : to walkway and landing to 15-
) Lt, Artstone coping to parapet wall{s) be staned timber posts ¢ a. e r— =
4. Natural Slate Roof Covering spindles, 2. . ‘
I 2. Artstone window eill. 100.23 } e e. e. 6. 5. &
5. ;’F‘C Alumllmum ér{amed, glazed door., R - .. : _ z 99.99
¢ Dlue am =1 B ]m S
Fame colour 13. Artstone window / door head Landir?g ! “” ’ 7T i Ramp
t4. Landin
6. FPPC Aluminium framed window. N 100.00 FFL | _ | |” { [” I ' 2. i g
Frame colour: Off Whitef Fale Grey 14, Stone walling VAN MRl . - - . New bmber raised deck
: walkway, with stamed
7. Timber door and frame, colour: Blue 5. Steel ralings. Panted, colour: Grey / Black fimsh. Te be hnshed with
8. PPC Aluminwm framed roofight (Conservation type) 6. Photovoltaie / Solar panels
Frame colour: Black
17. Timber fence {Boundary)
Proposed West-facing Elevation
Scale }:100
< I < !
: o O £} i £} 0 ! O " 0 3 1 i 7 } ot o o . o ce e ! o L !
) é L 1 1™ Lr Lt 1 L= L D—'_"___ A‘.. T T T e
£
3 ) B , ‘
T g " i
v i
= zE!
i . P il
7 3 | B B i
= Leeend Lod i
2 b
i1 . L
. O ;i
Dintng Room & Classroom ¥
LE | et gm— ¥
2 P P &=
= X . L
‘—- H LR ) bmmead
!
" R SRR o
—

G0Z 13067

:Proplosed Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:100

Scale 1:10

e
e I

{metres} 1O

|

Proposed First Floor Plan
Scale 11100

Handrating £ balustracing to
new first floor platform and
- ramp to be painted steel.
Colovr: Black.

102.94 FFL
P v

£9.99 Ramp
AV

Sectional North-facing Elevation
Scale |:100 -

i
P pape
Landitg .
oA
.
Aﬂ\l\ﬂIIEEI\IIE'IEE!I'
Notes
Bylze-t0-15 Froposals revsed following planners comments JPH
» boundary wall raised as discussed.
A 27.02-15 Issugc.i for Flanming Permission MET
C ey Date Deseripbion By

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, USE FIGURED

DIMENSIONS ONLY.

" ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR TO
- ANY COMMENCEMENT OF WORK AND ANY
OMISSIONS/ERRORS TC BE REFORTED TO THE

ARCHITECT.

_THIS DRAWING IS TO READ 1IN CONJUNCTION WATH ALL
RELATED ARCHITECT'S AND ENGINEER'S DRAWINGS AND
ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION,

. THE COPYRIGHT OF THIS DRAWING IS VESTED WITH
HARRIS IRWIN ASSOCIATES AND MUST NOT BE COPIED
OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN CONSENT.

W2 EFL
.~ 2

Boundary wall to
be raised by
400mm from this
pomt & tie mto wall
L, &t head of steps

ASKE,
DLIOBHG

_ ASKE STABLES,
" NORTH YORKSHIRE

RICHMOND

Project:

Access Improvements to New Dining Hall

¢ Classroom.

St. Heddas RC Primary. School,

Egton Bridge

~ Cherit: _
Didcese of Mtddies'b'rou'gh" _

Drawing:

- Froposed Floor Plans ¢ Elevations -

PLANNING

Checked:

- |Scale @ Al Date: Drawn:
| 1:100 03.02.15 .MFTl JH
Proj. No.: Status: | Dwg. No.: Rev:
1916 | PL 002 B






